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9-V-Calif-$14-I
Hr. Fred H. Johnston,

S.W! Chief, Real Property Division -- - ~ ~~~-.-- .. - 7 . -'- - - -

' " ' 1" Troparty Managenent & Disposal Service
- Gcneral Services Mainistration Resion 9.

450 Colden Gate Avenue 3o2 36084...j, g'- San Francisco, California. 94102

' '

Dear Er. Johnston:

This refers to your letter of July 23, 1969,-

concerning thether radioactive waste burial nay affect
f. ..

..

.:.@.?. . ths 50 acres of excess la".1 at the Veterans MSnistration
" Center, Los Angeles, California (9-V-Calif-514-I) .
. .

-

- It is ur.derstooi that the potential hased frcn \.:
.

property contr9ination of radioactive waste burici at the N' ''

#site is ninirM . However, it rould appear that prior to
: :; , any conveyance of these properties, advice of the Atonic

Energy Co ission night be sought.

Very truly yours,ca: ;..-
.e . ,c::,r

,

[.y. W vLJ
: D. T7. DIIN!sEN~ ' ~ -

Director, Real Estate Staff''
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